Persons wishing to join the meeting by teleconference ma

Meeting Agenda

SOUTH DAKOTA ABSTRACTERS’ BOARD OF EXAMINERS
Missouri River Plaza
Sharpe Conference Room
123 W. Missouri Ave.

Pierre, SD

October 2, 2023 —2:00 p.m. CDT

in the access code of 263756.

m

n

oS 0o w »

Call to Order

Roll Call/Introductions

Approval of the agenda

Public Comment

Approval of the Minutes of June 8, 2023
FY Financial Update

Plant Exams Update

Legislative Updates

Renewal Update

Licensure by Endorsement Discussion

Schedule Next Meeting(s)
Executive Session-Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2

a. Complaints/Investigations-If any
b. Executive Secretary Contract

Other Business

Adjoumn

y do so by calling (866) 705-2554, key




Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ABSTRACTERS BOARD OF EXAMINERS
Ramkota Hotel & Watertown Event Center- Cottonwood/Big Stone Room
1901 9% Ave. SW
Watertown, SD 57201

June 8, 2023 — 4:00 p.m. CDT

President Wick called the meeting to order at 4:10 p.m. CDT

Members Present: Yvon Burtz, Dan Roe, Greg Wick, V[ctorla W:]ds Terra Fisher (via
teleconference)

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Carol Tellinghuisen, Executivé Secretary; Brooke Tellinghuisen Geddes,
Executive Assistant; Katie Funke, Administrative Assistant; Melissa Bitterman, First Dakota
Title; Ellen Marghezm Homestead Holdings; Eric Hanson, Dakota Homestead; Josh Reisetter,
Abstracter; Jeffrey Anderson, Abstracter. :

Tellinghuisen Geddes conducted roll call ‘Wick, Burtz, Roe Flsher and Wilds were in
attendance. A quorum was present.

Approval of the Agenda: Wilds made a miotion to approve the 'ag'enda as presented. Roe
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comment: Wick asked for comments from the public. There were no comments offered.

Approval of the Minutes from February 1, 20623: Roe made a motion to approve the minutes
from February 1, 2023 with one correction on who was in attendance at the testing the prior day.
Burtz seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED by unanimous voice vote.

FY Financial Update: Tellinghuisen Geddes reported fiscal year-to-date figures as of March 31,
2023: revenue of $16,468.58, expenditures of $35,280.28 and cash on hand of $337,101.62.

Plant Exams Update: Wick advi_éed there are a handful of pending plants. Board members will
be in communication for plant exams that need completed.

Legislative Updates: Discussion was held on SB 76, which addresses licensure by reciprocity.
Tellinghuisen-Geddes explained it was advised by legal counsel to remove the Frequently
Asked Question on the website that addresses licensure by reciprocity. It was also advised by
legal counsel to form a committee of 2 board members, board staff and legal counsel to discuss
options for improving reciprocity. Wick and Roe volunteered to be on the committee.
Tellinghuisen-Geddes will send around dates for the meeting and hopefully have a
recommendation to the Board by the next meeting.

Application for Abstracter's Examination and Licensure- Form Update: This discussion
was tabled until the committee formed to discuss options for improving reciprocity has an
opportunity to meet.




Election of Officers: Wick advised Burtz was up for reappointment o the Board but declined
reappointment due to retirement. Wick thanked Burtz for her years of service.

Wilds recommended Roe as President and Wick as Secretary/Treasurer, Fisher seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED by unanimous voice vote.

Roe thanked Wick for his many years of service as President of the Board.

Renewal Update: Tellinghuisen-Geddes advised that 65 plants have renewed their license with
and 21 plants still need to renew. She also advised that the new individual update that
abstracters are completing online is going smoothly. 127 people have submitted their individual
update so far,

Schedule Next Meeting: The next meeting was scheduled for October 2, 2023 in Pierre, SD.
The testing will start at 8:30 a.m. CDT and the meeting will start at 2:00 p.m. CDT.

Executive Session: The Board did not have a need to enter executivé session as there are no
pending complaints. o

Other Business: Roe, Wick and Wilds met with six applicants yesterday to administer
abstracter licensing examinations.

Burtz made a motion to adjourn. Roe seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED by unanimous
voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 4:41 p.m. CDT.

Respectfully submitted,

¥ .
¢ f':’,(ﬁ \“’fr' O \‘{/ -

-

Carol Tellinghuisen
Executive Secretary
Abstracters Board of Examiners




RRREH 8BS 9068V G0°sbz’'LE BEOT :XINO H

Ry 8579068y 0o syz'Le £059 ' N0
Y. B5°906 ‘8P 00°sbz’'Le 8690008E£0T THUIND
»x ge gL’ 00" HONTATY HHHIO 6F LEDIDV
* L9705 00" SHQLIGNEIXE SHVAX HOIMd 40 ONNJTH 086 ¥ Hhielel 4
L9°0GL 00" dXHE SHWHX ¥OI¥d 40 aNAJEY 000005S6F €069 8690008€0T
* BT €26°%2 00" HONHEAHMY DNILYNTAONON 026 L EDDY
8T e26'2 00" SHONHARY ONILTITI0ONON SV00Z6% . E0GY 8690008€0T

R EL"Z6LE 00" SADIAMES ¥ SHTYS O4 SHEOUYHD _§p 1 LDDOY m\\
x  00°006 00" 9657 1 Loow
00006 00" VHN~TYIMAIYH 'TYNOTEYINAS T00965F €059 8690008E0T
# £L'268°¢ 00" : (INANNTEACD-WHMINI HIWLIS) SHOMYHD HEHLO 6ESE PLODY
EL'Z6B'Z 00" SHOUYHD WWHIO TO06ESTF £059 8650008E0T
y 00 0FY ‘1 00°6FZ'LE SHAA ¥ SLINGMd ‘SESNEDIT Zr LEDON
% 00T 0PF IV 00°s¥zZ’Le (THINEWNIZAOD-NON) SNISNIOTT d0000 3 SSANISNE £6ZY | LODY
00°0FY ' ¥E 00°0.9'9Z SHEI TYMANT EC6EGEF £059 8690008£07T
00’006’ F 00'00% SHEA NOTLYNIWUXH CTEE6ZP E0G9 B690008E0T
00°00F 00°'GL SHAA NOILYNTWNYXHET TZ6E62F €059 8680008E0T
00°001'2 00" SHRA ASNEADIT MaEN 0Z6£62F €059 B690008E0T

S0uY¥OoH DNISNWOIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOUd YN ANYANOD
£059 ON ANVANOD

HLYC~OL~dYHA HINOW ENTIA0D ROILaTHOSEA LNNODOY dHGD . HEINED

OANT ~ SYANIWYXH 40 a9 SHHIOWIISHY HeoT Iiwn zwsung
NOIIVINDEY ¥ HOdYT 0T ADNIDW

ET0Z/0E/90 :ONIGNT qoTuEa HOd
IIND EEDANH X8 XMVINNS EONTAEH
HOY4 VIOMYQ HINOS A0 FILULS E20Z/20/L0 TuszZOVE




ERFRX
2R

sxy

Pis

a2vd

omumhhHmw Hm.mmm“m 9€0T :LINN €
09 2LL 9V 1S €6E’'E 8690008€0T ¥ELNED
09°ZLL 9P TG E6E°E STAVOod HNISNEOIT ¥ TYNOISSEIOHEd £069 1 dHOD
mm”mmw~mw mmuﬁwm~m SESNEAXT HNIIWIEAO zs 1 LOOW
€8°22T L L ¥l 40 ALOENON/dXE dONON 8228  LDDY
€8°22T gL L I90ng NON- In0 SNYYL 92d0 000BZ2G E0G9 8690008£07
Z0°00T'6E 99°€E6°Z SHOIAYMAS "TYNLOYIINGD v0Zg 1 LODY
oo“ooﬂnﬁ 00° S04 ALMMOS 3 SHOTWENE SNI 0065¥0Z5 €059 8690008£07T
TG 65T T 00" IHOIEAT ? EOVAVSO-MONNTL 00857025 £059 8690008€0T
§6'99 00" SDAMS SNOILVOINNWKODETHL 00E5V0Z28 £059 865000801
26°880'¢ 08°0Z SHOIAMAS TWULNED 0002%0Z%5 €059 8650008E0T
P0-0S8'z€ 98'2IL'Z INVILTASNOD LNAWIHYNYN 0060F025 £089 B690008E0T
00°Ge8’T 00'002 INYLTIOSNOD HMALAIWNOD 00S50¥02% €059 8690008£07F
86°£00°'¥ 00 TIAAYITL £0z8 1 LOOY
06°¥8 00" HIYLS-d0-LO0-STYINIAIONT 00ZEE0ZS €059 8690008€£07T
68-GTh—-- 00- - ——— LU LS =d0=TIN0~-WHOD~HIH—-—— . Q09 ZE0ZG E0GY .. -.8690008EQT-..
V6" LY 00" H/H (HLVIS-I00) “ATHd-OLNY 00EZEDZS  £069 8690008€0T
00°0LY 00" LS-NI/STUEN ATHYNYI-NON 00STE0ZY €069 8650008E07T
00°8F 00" BLYLS-NT/STYEN FTEVNYL O0FIE0ZS €049 B690008E0T
SE°290'T 00" HIYLS-NT/ONTHA0T 000TE0ZS E£059 8690008E0T
06'FL9'T 00 HIM/H ("IS-NI) ATHd-OLAY 00E0EO0EZS €059 8650008€0T
LL'SPS'E ET"ESP SHOTANES TUNOSHIA TG ¢ LODY
957 gG¢ €T 2E SLTAGUNTE HIXOTIWT Z0TS LLOOW
ET" 00" NOILYSNIAWOD LNHWAOTANINN 006020TS £0G9 B6900DBEOT
0p°T 00" NOTLUSNEANOD S HENIOM 0080207¢ €059 8690008£07T
10° 89 00° HAYHS ME-'SNI RiITT/HITUAH 00902075 £059 8690008€£0T
v6'ag 00" HYYHS YH-INENENTLEN 00202018 €059 869000807
L0°9vZ £1°2€ HYVHS S, YHAOTARI-ISYO ) 00T0Z20TS €059 8690008£07T
22 E6T'E 00" 02y SHIMYTIYS HAAOTAWT TOTG R Te) 4
00°085'g 00°02¥ SHEHEA SWEW WHOD ? auvoed 00EQTOTS €069 8690008E0T
Z¢ EIo 00 SHOUM ¥ VS dRE I-4 00T0T0IS €069 8690008€0T

HEYA-OL—-¥yis,

Sa¥¥od ONISNEDIT ® TUNQISSHHOHA HWUN ANWAROD
£059 ON ANVANWOD

HINOW ININMOD NOILATUISHEA TNNODOY dWOoD YHINED
1

SHENIWVXH JO QUYOH SWEIOVMISEY 080T ' S-WAINED

OdNI - SYANIWNVXE A0 Q8 SHHAIOVISHY 801 1o rmoans

NOILWINOTY 3 WO 0t ADONEOY

£20Z/0€/90 'HNIANE qOoI¥ia HOJ
LINA IEDANG A€ IHO4EY IDMECrH0-H0S/IOA0H0 ATHLNON
¥IOMYd HINOS A0 MIYLS €202/20/L9)  TASTZOWH




xxx MO 0E°6F0'85€E 8€0T TYLOL IING IEDand

#¥ 90 OE°6V0’'8ESE B8E0T £0G9 TWIOL IINN HANH/JHOD
* ¥0  0E°6%0°85E 869 £059 TYLOL EONNOS/ANYAHOD

SHENIWVIE HO TUVOH SUMLIVMLEEY ¥d  0E'6¥0’'8GE 0000VTT  869000BEOT €059
NOILAIHOSHEI HIALNHD ¥o ua HONYTYE LNOGODY AINED .‘_..Hz‘..wﬁ._.EOU

N

OANI ~ SWANIWWXE J0 ad SHYRIOVELSEY 8:£UT “BHZb.Bﬁwmbm
NOIIWINOEY 3 WOAVT 0T ! ZONEOY
£202/0£/90 40 SW !

: SEONYTIVE dHINIAD HSWD ,

wm.m mem ﬂBOMﬂQ_.H_HDOm.mOEEdBw .# .nmmov.nﬂm

.




